Interstate Shellfish Sanitation Conference
209-2 Dawson Road --- Columbia, SC 29223

Phone: 803-788-7559 --- Fax: 803-788-7576 --- Email: issc@issc.org

MEMORANDUM

TO: ISSC Training Review Committee Members

FROM: Ken B. Moore, Executive Director \<.- 8. e
DATE: December 16, 2016

RE: 2017 Committee Charges

This memorandum is to confirm your appointment by the Conference Executive Board Chairman
to the ISSC Training Review Committee.

The US FDA recently awarded a cooperative agreement to the Association of Food and Drug
Officials (AFDO) for the purpose of providing funding for training and equipment to states. To
maximize the impact of this funding for NSSP improvement, the ISSC needs to assess the
training needs of the NSSP.

If you are unable to participate in the activities of this Committee, please contact us at

803-788-7559 or issc@issc.org. Thank you for your interest and support of the ISSC and
we look forward to working with you.
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ISSC Training Review Committee
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Name

Email Address

Raymond Burditt, FDA

Floyd.burditt@fda.hhs.gov

Melissa Evans, FDA

melissa.evans@fda.hhs.gov

Kristina Phelps, FDA

Kristina.phelps@fda.hhs.gov

Gary Wolf, FDA

Gary.wolf@fda.hhs.gov

Brent Higgs, FDA

Brent.higgs@fda.hhs.gov

Laurie Farmer, FDA

Laurie.farmer@fda.hhs.qgov

Luis Solorzano, FDA

Luis.solorzano@fda.hhs.gov

Melissa Abbott, FDA

Melissa.abbott@fda.gov

Kirk Wiles, Gulf Regulatory

Kirk.wiles@dshs.state.tx.us

Michael Hickey, NE Regulatory

Michael.hickey@state.ma.us

Johnathan Gerhardt, NP Regulatory

Johnathan.gerhardt@state.nm.us
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